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From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent:  Tuesday, January 08, 2008 3:53 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech

Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status for the week of January 7, 2008

Good Afternoon:

Please be advised that DOJ and FBI request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

1. Hughes Communications, Inc.:
SAT-T/C-20070904-00119; SES-T/C-20070905-01228;
SES-T/C-20070905-01229;
SES-T/C-20070905-01230;

SES-T/C-20070905-01231;
SAT-STA-20070906-00120

2. Phoenix Telecom Services, LLC:
ITC-214-20071212-00497

3. Kmedria, Inc.:

ITC-214-20071217-00506
4. GMPCS Personal Communications:
ITC-T/C-20071219-00513; ITC-214-20001219-00728

5. Mobsat Holding Norway AS:

ISP-PDR-20071219-00015

6. Easynet Group:

ITC-T/C-20071220-00517

7. Virtual American Companies:

ITC-214-20071227-00532
8. STEL Communications:

ITC-214-20071227-00533

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Joanne Ongman
Attorney

1/10/2008
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Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 3:58 PM

To: 'ism@commlawgroup.com’; 'stelgroup@gmail.com’

Cc: 'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'; 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; 'hillary.Morgan@disa.mil’;

jarnold@ntia.doc.goV'; 'vbarrish@askcalea.net'; 'maydc@state.gov'; 'lettsw@state.gov';
‘Stephen.heifetz@dhs.gov'; 'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov';
'Christina.saari@associates.hq.dhs.gov'; 'CarroliID@state.gov’;
'‘Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov'; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov';
"Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov';
'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov'; 'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.goVv';
'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; 'jmchale@ustr.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov';
'glenn.kaminsky@hq.dhs.goV'; 'richard.gault@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Katrina.Carlile@hg.dhs.gov';
'Brittney.Corrow@associates.hqg.dhs.gov'; 'Jenny.R.Randall@hq.dhs.goV';
'dale.barr@hqg.dhs.gov'; George Li; David Krech; JoAnn Sutton; Susan OConnell; Howard
Griboff; James Ball

Subject: Notice of Dismissal
Attachments: DA-09-1486A1[1].pdf

Tracking: Recipient Read
‘jsm@commlawgroup.com’
'stelgroup@gmail.com'’
'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'
'edward.hand@usdoj.goVv'
‘hillary.Morgan@disa.mil’
'jarnold@ntia.doc.gov'
‘vbarrish@askcalea.net'
'maydc@state.gov'
'lettsw@state.gov'
'Stephen.heifetz@dhs.goVv'
'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'
'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov'
'Christina.saari@associates.hg.dhs.gov'
'CarroliD@state.goV'
'Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov'
'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'
"TTelecom@usdoj.gov'
"Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'
'mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov'
'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'
‘alex.daman@dhs.goVv'
'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'
'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'
'jmchale@ustr.gov'
'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov'
'glenn.kaminsky@hg.dhs.gov'

6/30/2009



'richard.gault@ic.fbi.gov'
'Katrina.Carlile@hqg.dhs.gov'
'Brittney.Corrow@associates.hqg.dhs.gov'
'Jenny.R.Randall@hqg.dhs.goVv'
'dale.barr@hq.dhs.gov'
George Li

David Krech

JoAnn Sutton

Susan OConnell

Howard Griboff

James Ball

Re: ITC-214-20071227-00533

Mr. Aranyanee Saejiu,

Read: 6/30/2009 4:08 PM
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STEL COMMUNICATIONS, LLCfailed to respond to the Commission's information request dated May
14, 2008 in connection with the above referenced application. This e-mail advises you that this
application was dismissed today without prejudice to re-filing. Attached is a copy of the official

dismissal letter. We have mailed the original letter to you.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: NNON\ 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

6/30/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Wheaton, Mary (NSD) [Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 11:30 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Janeese Parker; James Ball; George Li; Dupuy, Siobhan
Subject: FW: FCC ITC-214-20071227-00533 STEL COMMUNICATIONS

Good Morning,

Regarding the email below, the information we received from their counsel was that they lost contact with the
company and have been unable to communicate with anyone within the company. The suspicion is that the
company is no longer in operation. Therefore we are requesting FCC dismiss the case.

The Point of Contact is Siobhan Dupuy at (202) 353-2041

Thank You,
Mary

From: Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 10:16 AM

To: 'JoAnn Sutton'

Cc:  Dupuy, Siobhan; 'James.Ball@fcc.gov'; 'Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov'; 'George.Li@fcc.gov'; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)
Subject: FCC ITC-214-20071227-00533 STEL COMMUNICATIONS

Good Morning,

We have an application for which DOJ has received information from their counsel that they have lost
communication with them. Given the length of time that this Application has been pending and the failure of the
Applicant to respond to our request for information, we are asking that the FCC dismiss this application

We would like to confirm first that the Applicant has not communicated with you, and then to request that this
application be dismissed for lack of any response.

Stel Communications - ITC-214-20071227-00533
The Point of Contact is Siobhan Dupuy at 202 - 353-2041.

Thanking you in advance,
Mary Wheaton

NSD

(202) 514-5098

Mary. Wheaton2@usdoj.gov

5/13/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 12:14 PM

To: 'stelgroup@gmail.com’; 'Jonathan S. Marashlian'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; James Ball; 'Ongman, Joanne', 'Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'; 'Rockoff,

Jennifer'; JoAnn Sutton
Subject: Pending Section 214 Application for STEL Communications, LLC
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Purple
Attachments: 20090515120800.pdf

Re: ITC-214-20071227-00533
Mr. Saejiu:

Attached is a letter requesting that you notify us by May 28, 2009 the status of your pending
application in the Executive Branch review process, plus confirmation that you still wish to seek
Commission action on the application. If we do not hear from you by this date, it will subject your
application to dismissal without prejudice. If you wish to withdraw your application, you may do so
by filing an official letter, signed by a corporate officer, via the International Bureau Filing System
(IBFS) using the Pleadings and Comments tab.

Thank you,

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau
(202) 418-1372
JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov

5/15/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 11:36 AM

To: Arthur Lechtman

Cc: James Ball; George Li

Subject: Draft Routine Dismissal Letters for your review

Attachments: STEL Comm.Final Dismissal Ltr.0509.doc; Ogi Telecom.Final Dismissal Ltr.0509.doc

Artie,

Attached are two draft dismissal letters for FO review. Both are routine dismissals due to lack of applicant’s
response to EB and do not require 8™ floor approval.

STEL Communications has not responded to EB’s requests, nor are they communicating with their legal counsel.
OGI Telecom Corp. has not responded to EB’s requests.

Thanks!

JoAnn

5/29/2009



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

May 14, 2009

Mr. Aranyanee Saejiu

Manager, STEL Communications, LLC
200 Little Falls Street, Suite G201D
Falls Church, VA 22046

Re: File No. ITC-214-20071227-00533

Dear Mr. Saejiu:

Our records indicate that your international section 214 application (File No. ITC-214-
20071227-00533) remains pending at the Commission awaiting completion of review by the
Executive Branch. We forwarded the application to the Executive Branch agencies on

January 4, 2008. We are informed that you were previously contacted by the Executive Branch
agencies requesting information about your application which you should have provided to them.
Please inform us no later than May 28, 2009, the status of the application in the Executive
Branch review process and confirm that you continue to seek Commission action on the
application. If you wish to withdraw your application, you may do so by filing an official letter,
signed by a corporate officer, via the International Bureau Filing System (IBFS) using the
Pleadings and Comments tab.

Failure to respond to this information request will subject your application to dismissal without
prejudice under Sections 1.748(a) and 63.51(b) of the Commission’s Rules, 47 C.F.R. §§
1.748(a), 63.51(b).

Sincerely,
snass L ARl
Jajnes L. Ball

Chief, Policy Division
International Bureau

cC: Jonathan S. Marashlian
Helein & Marashlian, LLC, The CommLaw Group
1483 Chain Bridge Road
Suite 301
McLean, VA 22101



